

Issues

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Category | Entity |
|-----|-------------------------|-------------|-------------|----------|---|-----------------------|------------------|--------------------|----------|
| 777 | Bip | Anonymous | In Progress | Urgent | Build fails on FreeBSD Clang | Loïc Gomez | 2024-02-19 06:28 | | |
| 783 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Bug | In Progress | Urgent | Move Services out of Orfeo | Marc Dequènes | 2023-07-09 21:01 | | DuckCorp |
| 652 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | In Progress | Urgent | Orfeo would like a brand new body | Pierre-Louis Bonicoli | 2023-10-22 16:58 | System :: Hardware | DuckCorp |
| 500 | Bip | Bug | New | High | bip 0.8.9 and 0.9.0 often fail on SSL/TLS connection to Freenode | | 2016-11-24 21:22 | | |
| 186 | Bip | Bug | New | High | Bip crash after using "/QUOTE BIP TRUST OK" on a new connection | | 2013-10-18 18:15 | | |
| 431 | Bip | Bug | New | High | bip is leaking file descriptors | Loïc Gomez | 2024-02-19 06:29 | | |
| 33 | LdapShadows | Enhancement | New | High | Design and Rework the external API | Marc Dequènes | 2010-06-21 20:27 | Interface :: API | |
| 792 | Bip | Bug | New | High | Handle CAP request/reply on client connections | Loïc Gomez | 2024-02-19 06:29 | | |
| 758 | Bip | Enhancement | In Progress | High | Load new certificates on /BIP RELOAD / SIGHUP | Loïc Gomez | 2024-02-19 06:28 | | |
| 242 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Bug | In Progress | High | Mails to unmanaged domains are delivered locally if a matching emailAccount exist | Marc Dequènes | 2011-09-07 02:58 | Service :: Mail | DuckCorp |
| 657 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | In Progress | High | OOB management for Toushirou | Pierre-Louis Bonicoli | 2019-07-19 01:19 | System :: Hardware | DuckCorp |
| 780 | Bip | Anonymous | In Progress | High | Openssl 3.0 | Loïc Gomez | 2024-02-19 06:28 | | |
| 603 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Bug | New | High | Organize Regular Maintenance tasks | DC Admins | 2018-06-08 20:05 | Org :: Admin | DuckCorp |
| 656 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Bug | New | High | Raise the backup system from the dead | Pierre-Louis Bonicoli | 2019-07-04 15:45 | Service :: Backup | DuckCorp |
| 463 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Bug | In Progress | High | Replace our Ancient Gallery | Marc Dequènes | 2017-09-26 20:04 | Service :: Web | DuckCorp |
| 357 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Add CRL distribution point support | | 2014-11-25 03:02 | ufwi-ssl | |
| 369 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Password protected certificates support | | 2014-11-25 23:20 | ufwi-client | |
| 364 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Test CRL handling | | 2014-11-25 03:05 | ufwi-client | |
| 356 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Test CRL handling | | 2014-11-25 03:02 | ufwi-ssl | |
| 341 | Bip | Bug | New | Normal | 'bip list connections' command should display queries | Pierre-Louis Bonicoli | 2022-03-20 15:21 | | |
| 342 | Bip | Bug | New | Normal | 'list connections' command doesn't display status of channels | Pierre-Louis Bonicoli | 2022-03-12 05:51 | | |
| 188 | Bip | Bug | New | Normal | "FATAL: Element with key nohar already in hash 5151a968" when netplit occurs | | 2011-12-20 02:10 | | |
| 407 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | [contact] Non translated mail messages | | 2014-11-25 23:38 | ufwi-conf | |
| 400 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | [ntp] Add timezone support | | 2014-11-25 23:35 | ufwi-conf | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Category | Entity |
|-----|-------------------------|---------------|-------------|----------|---|-----------------------|------------------|---------------------|----------|
| 232 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Bug | In Progress | Normal | [STICKY] Annoying bugs in softwares used by DC | | 2021-03-27 08:04 | | DuckCorp |
| 803 | Bip | Bug | New | Normal | /bip list connections/all_connections/all_links crashes bip | Loïc Gomez | 2024-02-19 06:29 | | |
| 641 | Bip | Bug | New | Normal | /who replies aren't routed to correct client | | 2018-12-30 13:02 | | |
| 411 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | About window | | 2014-11-25 23:39 | ufwi-conf | |
| 793 | Bip | Bug | New | Normal | AC_PROG_LEX without either yywrap or noyywrap is obsolete | Loïc Gomez | 2024-02-02 17:48 | | |
| 32 | CyborgHood | Enhancement | In Progress | Normal | Adapt Postman to use Librarian and MapMaker Bots | Marc Dequènes | 2011-03-09 02:38 | Bot :: Postman | |
| 243 | Bip | Enhancement | New | Normal | add backlog_max_age feature | | 2011-09-05 19:31 | | |
| 417 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Add GnuTLS 3.x support | | 2014-11-25 23:42 | ufwi-ssl | |
| 807 | Bip | Enhancement | New | Normal | Add IRCv3 capabilities | | 2024-02-04 15:36 | | |
| 392 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Add libev 4.0 support | | 2014-11-25 23:30 | ufwi-filterd | |
| 391 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Add libev 4.0 support | | 2014-11-25 23:29 | ufwi-authd | |
| 390 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Add libev 4.0 support | | 2014-11-25 23:29 | ufwi-ssl | |
| 420 | Bip | Enhancement | New | Normal | Add per-bip-user TZ setting | Horacio Duran | 2016-04-12 08:12 | | |
| 146 | LdapShadows | Enhancement | New | Normal | allow providing method to compute a better item handle | Marc Dequènes | 2010-09-06 22:38 | LDAP :: Abstraction | |
| 145 | LdapShadows | Enhancement | New | Normal | allow providing method to compute object name | Marc Dequènes | 2010-09-06 14:07 | LDAP :: Abstraction | |
| 757 | Bip | Enhancement | In Progress | Normal | Allow to /BIP JUMP <other connection> | Loïc Gomez | 2024-02-04 07:24 | | |
| 343 | Bip | Enhancement | New | Normal | Allow to breset all queries or all channels | Pierre-Louis Bonicoli | 2022-03-12 05:50 | | |
| 688 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Tracking | New | Normal | ansible/yarn: module bugs | DC Admins | 2020-04-08 05:14 | | DuckCorp |
| 358 | UFWI | Documentation | New | Normal | API documentation | | 2014-11-25 03:03 | ufwi-ssl | |
| 445 | Bip | Bug | New | Normal | Asynchronous sockets | | 2015-02-27 14:07 | | |
| 201 | CyborgHood | Enhancement | New | Normal | Auth/Tokens/Locator Bot | Marc Dequènes | 2011-03-04 01:51 | Bot :: Guard | |
| 386 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Authentication without Java | | 2014-11-25 23:27 | ufwi-captive-portal | |
| 763 | Bip | Bug | New | Normal | Backlog is being lost on unstable connections | | 2022-03-16 20:03 | | |
| 715 | Bip | Enhancement | New | Normal | Backlog one channel only | | 2021-10-11 17:54 | | |
| 585 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Review | In Progress | Normal | backup_duck | Pierre-Louis Bonicoli | 2017-09-29 18:12 | Service :: Backup | |
| 260 | Bip | Bug | New | Normal | Bad file descriptor | Pierre-Louis Bonicoli | 2014-03-17 11:55 | | |
| 745 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Normal | ban IPs that try to authenticate with a nonexistent user | Pierre-Louis Bonicoli | 2022-06-22 04:23 | System :: Base | DuckCorp |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Category | Entity |
|-----|-------------------------|-------------|-------------|----------|---|-----------------------|------------------|--------------------------|----------|
| 26 | LdapShadows | Enhancement | New | Normal | Better express where an item can be created | Marc Dequènes | 2010-09-06 10:18 | Global :: Configuration | |
| 352 | Bip | Bug | New | Normal | bip & Bitlbee | | 2014-09-22 20:27 | | |
| 722 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Bug | New | Normal | Bip cert renewal failed silently | | 2021-05-05 14:16 | Service :: Communication | DuckCorp |
| 749 | Bip | Bug | New | Normal | bip doesn't create ~/.bip/ directory when using default PID file | | 2022-03-18 06:16 | | |
| 245 | Bip | Bug | New | Normal | bip splits privmsg logs into multiple files; no way to force it to use only one file per nick | | 2022-03-20 17:06 | | |
| 238 | Bip | Bug | New | Normal | Bip uses 100% CPU | | 2013-12-31 08:03 | | |
| 805 | Bip | Bug | New | Normal | bipmkpw fails compilation (sometimes only?) | Loïc Gomez | 2024-02-19 06:29 | | |
| 497 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | In Progress | Normal | Change Backup System | Pierre-Louis Bonicoli | 2017-09-02 04:10 | Service :: Backup | DuckCorp |
| 443 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Bug | New | Normal | clamav@hq.duckcorp.org: User unknown in virtual alias table | | 2018-04-28 08:26 | Service :: Mail | DuckLand |
| 591 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Review | In Progress | Normal | Commit eb15755f0416e4a07c8e585ec42db79051edb78f | Pierre-Louis Bonicoli | 2017-09-04 20:21 | Service :: Backup | |
| 244 | Bip | Enhancement | In Progress | Normal | configurable timestamp format and/or log line format | Loïc Gomez | 2024-02-04 08:21 | | |
| 143 | LdapShadows | Enhancement | In Progress | Normal | create administration shadow for OpenLDAP 'cn=config' database/world | Marc Dequènes | 2010-09-07 01:01 | | |
| 8 | MyCyma | Enhancement | New | Normal | Création d'une nouvelle page d'affichage | Marc Dequènes | 2010-05-01 14:52 | | |
| 384 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Debian packaging | | 2014-11-25 23:26 | ufwi-ssl | |
| 382 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Debian packaging | | 2014-11-25 23:25 | ufwi-filterd | |
| 381 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Debian packaging | | 2014-11-25 23:25 | ufwi-confparser | |
| 380 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Debian packaging | | 2014-11-25 23:24 | ufwi-clientlib | |
| 379 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Debian packaging | | 2014-11-25 23:24 | ufwi-client | |
| 378 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Debian packaging | | 2014-11-25 23:23 | ufwi-base | |
| 375 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Debian packaging | | 2014-11-25 23:22 | ufwi-authd | |
| 602 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | In Progress | Normal | Deploy Content Security Policy (CSP) and check other security headers | Marc Dequènes | 2019-09-28 18:34 | Service :: Web | DuckCorp |
| 194 | Bip | Enhancement | New | Normal | disable Backlog for Usernames/motd / skip motd | Loïc Gomez | 2022-01-03 12:35 | | |
| 395 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Display an error when configuration and ssl files are absent | | 2014-11-25 23:32 | ufwi-authd | |
| 394 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Display an error when configuration and ssl files are absent | | 2014-11-25 23:30 | ufwi-filterd | |
| 165 | Bip | Bug | New | Normal | doesn't load openssl support for sha-256 digest | Pierre-Louis Bonicoli | 2022-03-20 03:45 | | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Category | Entity |
|-----|-------------------------|---------------|-------------|----------|---|-----------------|------------------|---------------------------|----------|
| 582 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Normal | Domain spring cleanup | | 2017-07-30 18:31 | | DuckCorp |
| 398 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Don't exit silently when a module is missing | | 2014-11-25 23:34 | ufwi-rpcd | |
| 40 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Bug | Blocked | Normal | Eärendil down and needs new safe location | Marc Dequènes | 2017-04-21 10:15 | Org :: Hosting | HurdFr |
| 692 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Bug | New | Normal | Elwing cannot be unlocked remotely | Marc Dequènes | 2020-04-12 17:28 | System :: Base | DuckLand |
| 733 | Bip | Enhancement | New | Normal | Error message is unclear when SSL server is unresponsive | | 2022-03-18 06:04 | | |
| 150 | LdapShadows | Bug | New | Normal | find a way to name non-unique items | Marc Dequènes | 2010-09-08 22:03 | LDAP :: Abstraction | |
| 205 | CyborgHood | Enhancement | New | Normal | Finish component dependencies | Marc Dequènes | 2011-03-12 11:38 | Global :: Architecture | |
| 481 | Bip | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Fix log level for erroneous messages | Loïc Gomez | 2024-02-04 07:13 | | |
| 389 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Fix multi_mode plugin | | 2014-11-25 23:28 | ufwi-authd | |
| 403 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Fix permissions of installed files | | 2014-11-25 23:36 | ufwi-ruleset | |
| 402 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Fix permissions of installed files | | 2014-11-25 23:36 | ufwi-conf | |
| 401 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Fix permissions of installed files | | 2014-11-25 23:35 | ufwi-rpcd | |
| 83 | MyCyma | Cosmetic | New | Normal | Gestion de l'affichage des oeuvres d'un ensemble | Marc Dequènes | 2010-05-08 21:44 | | |
| 264 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | In Progress | Normal | Improve RCS organisation | Arnaud Fontaine | 2015-03-09 02:15 | Service :: VCS | DuckCorp |
| 447 | UFWI | Documentation | New | Normal | Installation depuis TAR.GZ | | 2015-03-17 18:52 | | |
| 550 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Internet is slow (and probably ever was) | Marc Dequènes | 2018-09-15 11:17 | System :: Network | DuckLand |
| 355 | Bip | Bug | New | Normal | Invalid PONG response | | 2022-03-12 05:50 | | |
| 129 | CyborgHood | Enhancement | New | Normal | Kick dead clients | | 2011-03-04 01:34 | Cyborg :: Server | |
| 58 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Normal | LDAP auth for MySQL | | 2017-09-30 16:50 | Service :: IS / AAA / PKI | DuckCorp |
| 97 | MyCyma | Bug | New | Normal | Lien devenu invalide | Marc Dequènes | 2010-06-06 22:38 | | |
| 531 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Logcheck on Elwing seems unable to send mail | Marc Dequènes | 2017-07-27 20:39 | System :: Base | DuckLand |
| 492 | Bip | Enhancement | New | Normal | Logging to syslogd and more explicit error messages | | 2016-04-13 11:37 | | |
| 724 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Normal | Mailing-lists: add LDAP auth | | 2021-05-29 10:57 | Service :: Web | DuckCorp |
| 725 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Normal | Mailing-lists: automate filling the dc-users list's members | | 2021-05-29 11:01 | Service :: Mail | DuckCorp |
| 767 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Bug | New | Normal | mailman3-web internal error | | 2023-07-11 05:50 | Service :: Mail | DuckCorp |
| 416 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Missing "Exit" menu entry | | 2014-11-25 23:41 | ufwi-pki | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Category | Entity |
|-----|-------------------------|-------------|-------------|----------|---|-----------------------|------------------|--------------------|----------|
| 542 | mkcert | Review | In Progress | Normal | mkcert: allow to specify CONFDIR | Marc Dequènes | 2017-06-04 02:44 | | |
| 22 | LdapShadows | Enhancement | Blocked | Normal | Move (relocate) an item | Marc Dequènes | 2010-09-06 10:18 | LDAP :: Operations | |
| 202 | CyborgHood | Enhancement | New | Normal | Multiple services of the same type | Marc Dequènes | 2011-03-04 20:05 | Bot :: MapMaker | |
| 87 | MyCyma | Cosmetic | New | Normal | Navigation : Retour vers la liste des oeuvres à un point donné | Marc Dequènes | 2010-05-15 14:18 | | |
| 209 | Bip | Bug | New | Normal | No connection attempt after date/time shift | | 2011-03-20 21:31 | | |
| 377 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Non blockant calls to filterd are done, but ufwi-ssl don't support them | | 2014-11-25 23:22 | ufwi-authd | |
| 340 | Bip | Bug | New | Normal | on_connect_send does not wait for completion before joining channels | | 2014-06-26 00:10 | | |
| 372 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Option to perform certificates DN check | | 2014-11-25 23:21 | ufwi-authd | |
| 366 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Option to perform certificates DN check | | 2014-11-25 23:19 | ufwi-client | |
| 360 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Option to perform certificates DN check | | 2014-11-25 03:03 | ufwi-filterd | |
| 373 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Option to specify authorized cipher list | | 2014-11-25 23:21 | ufwi-authd | |
| 367 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Option to specify authorized cipher list | | 2014-11-25 23:19 | ufwi-client | |
| 361 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Option to specify authorized cipher list | | 2014-11-25 03:04 | ufwi-filterd | |
| 374 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Option to specify TLS session renegotiation frequency | | 2014-11-25 23:22 | ufwi-authd | |
| 368 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Option to specify TLS session renegotiation frequency | | 2014-11-25 23:20 | ufwi-client | |
| 362 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Option to specify TLS session renegotiation frequency | | 2014-11-25 03:04 | ufwi-filterd | |
| 515 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | In Progress | Normal | Orfeo: increase log retention | Marc Dequènes | 2020-04-12 17:23 | System :: Base | DuckCorp |
| 713 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Bug | New | Normal | orfeo: smartd misconfigured | | 2020-09-28 11:50 | System :: Base | DuckCorp |
| 647 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | In Progress | Normal | Patched softwares, how to handle them? | Marc Dequènes | 2022-05-14 21:00 | | DuckCorp |
| 597 | mkcert | Bug | New | Normal | Please review Ansible Vault support | Pierre-Louis Bonicoli | 2017-09-24 08:21 | | |
| 579 | mkcert | Review | New | Normal | Please review error handling fixes | Pierre-Louis Bonicoli | 2017-09-24 05:06 | | |
| 277 | CyborgHood | Enhancement | New | Normal | Port to Ruby 1.9 | Marc Dequènes | 2012-01-15 01:45 | | |
| 204 | CyborgHood | Enhancement | In Progress | Normal | Preliminary CLI Bot | Marc Dequènes | 2011-03-15 01:22 | Bot :: Messenger | |
| 197 | CyborgHood | Enhancement | In Progress | Normal | Preliminary Order Bot | Marc Dequènes | 2011-03-12 11:14 | Bot :: Clerk | |
| 223 | Bip | Enhancement | New | Normal | Provide a way to reset a specific nickname's backlog (private messages) | | 2022-01-03 12:39 | | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Category | Entity |
|-----|-------------------------|-------------|-------------|----------|---|-----------------------|------------------|---------------------------|----------|
| 675 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | In Progress | Normal | Publish DANE/TLSA records for Let's Encrypt generated certs | Marc Dequènes | 2019-09-27 19:33 | Service :: IS / AAA / PKI | DuckCorp |
| 385 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Put back config files | | 2014-11-25 23:26 | ufwi-client | |
| 193 | Bip | Enhancement | New | Normal | really disable Backlogging | Loïc Gomez | 2022-01-03 12:34 | | |
| 759 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Bug | In Progress | Normal | redmine instances don't send any notification | Pierre-Louis Bonicoli | 2022-06-22 04:12 | Service :: Web | DuckCorp |
| 397 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Remove dependencies to ufwi-conf | | 2014-11-25 23:33 | ufwi-rpcd | |
| 405 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Remove dependency to ldap | | 2014-11-25 23:37 | ufwi-ruleset | |
| 406 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Remove dependency to multisite | | 2014-11-25 23:37 | ufwi-ruleset | |
| 413 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Remove dependency to network | | 2014-11-25 23:40 | ufwi-ruleset | |
| 414 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Remove dependency to ufwi_conf | | 2014-11-25 23:40 | ufwi-log | |
| 404 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Remove dependency to ufwi_conf | | 2014-11-25 23:37 | ufwi-ruleset | |
| 412 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Remove references to minimalMode | | 2014-11-25 23:40 | ufwi-rpcd | |
| 410 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Remove references to NuConfMainWindow.minimalMode | | 2014-11-25 23:38 | ufwi-conf | |
| 415 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Remove runtime dependency to ntp module | | 2014-11-25 23:41 | ufwi-log | |
| 408 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Remove the license module | | 2014-11-25 23:38 | ufwi-conf | |
| 409 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Remove the update module | | 2014-11-25 23:38 | ufwi-conf | |
| 393 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Rename modules configurations files | | 2014-11-25 23:30 | ufwi-authd | |
| 130 | CyborgHood | Enhancement | New | Normal | Resource locking | | 2011-03-04 01:34 | Cyborg :: Interface | |
| 518 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Review | In Progress | Normal | Review branch backup | Pierre-Louis Bonicoli | 2017-09-29 18:12 | | |
| 519 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Review | In Progress | Normal | Review burp role | Marc Dequènes | 2017-08-29 04:45 | Service :: Backup | |
| 276 | CyborgHood | Enhancement | New | Normal | Rework event management | Marc Dequènes | 2012-01-15 01:44 | Cyborg :: Tasks | |
| 680 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Tracking | New | Normal | roundcube: cannot delete multi-page selection | | 2020-04-08 05:13 | Service :: Mail | DuckCorp |
| 677 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Tracking | New | Normal | roundcube/twofactor_gauthenticator: bug in 2FA QR code generation | Marc Dequènes | 2020-04-08 05:14 | Service :: Mail | DuckCorp |
| 388 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | SELinux support | | 2014-11-25 23:28 | ufwi-authd | |
| 387 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | SELinux support | | 2014-11-25 23:28 | ufwi-filterd | |
| 302 | Bip | Enhancement | New | Normal | Send backlog when secondary clients connect | | 2012-09-18 12:53 | | |
| 190 | Bip | Enhancement | New | Normal | should have an option to wait before joining channels | | 2011-01-21 19:02 | | |
| 376 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Split filterd and client's certificates options in conf file | | 2014-11-25 23:22 | ufwi-authd | |
| 399 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Split modules into different projects / packages | | 2014-11-25 23:34 | ufwi-conf | |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Category | Entity |
|-----|-------------------------|---------------|-------------|----------|---|-----------------------|------------------|-----------------------------|----------|
| 198 | CyborgHood | Enhancement | New | Normal | Stick logs to "areas" | Marc Dequènes | 2011-03-04 01:37 | Global :: Logging | |
| 164 | LdapShadows | Enhancement | New | Normal | Support named paths | Marc Dequènes | 2010-10-24 13:06 | LDAP :: Abstraction | |
| 743 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | In Progress | Normal | Switching to Prometheus? | Marc Dequènes | 2023-08-17 10:50 | Service :: Supervision | DuckCorp |
| 762 | Bip | Bug | New | Normal | Systemctl integration does not actually stop bip | | 2022-03-16 19:56 | | |
| 127 | LdapShadows | Enhancement | New | Normal | Templated creation | Marc Dequènes | 2010-08-13 12:42 | LDAP :: Operations | |
| 370 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Test CRL handling | | 2014-11-25 23:21 | ufwi-authd | |
| 359 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Test CRL handling | | 2014-11-25 23:18 | ufwi-filterd | |
| 106 | CyborgHood | Enhancement | New | Normal | Test suite needed -- mail chain | Marc Dequènes | 2011-03-04 01:37 | Global :: Build System | |
| 383 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Test under Valgrind | | 2014-11-25 23:25 | ufwi-ssl | |
| 371 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Test under Valgrind | | 2014-11-25 23:21 | ufwi-authd | |
| 365 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Test under Valgrind | | 2014-11-25 23:19 | ufwi-client | |
| 363 | UFWI | Bug | New | Normal | Test under Valgrind | | 2014-11-25 03:05 | ufwi-filterd | |
| 215 | Bip | Bug | New | Normal | the oidentd support needs fixing... | | 2011-06-17 16:09 | | |
| 86 | MyCyma | Cosmetic | New | Normal | Traduction Anglais>Français | | 2010-05-15 14:13 | | |
| 564 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | In Progress | Normal | Unused accounts spring cleanup | Marc Dequènes | 2018-04-28 04:51 | | DuckCorp |
| 730 | Bip | Enhancement | New | Normal | Update /bip backlog [n] to make it backlog private messages too | | 2021-09-03 14:36 | | |
| 801 | Bip | Enhancement | New | Normal | Update base64 code | Loïc Gomez | 2024-02-04 08:32 | | |
| 800 | Bip | Enhancement | In Progress | Normal | Update copyright data | | 2024-02-18 15:15 | | |
| 396 | UFWI | Enhancement | New | Normal | Use git instead of svn to do configuration versionning | | 2014-11-25 23:33 | ufwi-rpcd | |
| 178 | CyborgHood | Enhancement | New | Normal | Use LdapShadows backend in the Librarian Bot | Marc Dequènes | 2010-10-31 19:16 | Bot :: Librarian | |
| 262 | Bip | Bug | In Progress | Normal | using ircnet bip crashes if a channel has two nicks different only by one "~" | Pierre-Louis Bonicoli | 2013-10-19 12:39 | | |
| 199 | CyborgHood | Enhancement | New | Normal | View personal and services information | Marc Dequènes | 2011-03-04 01:43 | User :: Commands / Features | |
| 200 | CyborgHood | Enhancement | New | Normal | XMPP BE | Marc Dequènes | 2011-03-04 01:45 | Middleware :: XMPP BE | |
| 196 | CyborgHood | Enhancement | New | Normal | Zone edition | Marc Dequènes | 2011-03-04 01:34 | Bot :: MapMaker | |
| 229 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | In Progress | Low | [STICKY] Features missing in softwares used by DC | | 2023-07-11 06:08 | | DuckCorp |
| 787 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Low | Add carddav/caldav SRV records on dc.o | Marc Dequènes | 2023-08-17 10:45 | Service :: Communication | DuckCorp |
| 63 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Documentation | In Progress | Low | Admin Documentation | DC Admins | 2021-11-19 07:59 | Org :: Admin | DuckCorp |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Category | Entity |
|-----|-------------------------|---------------|-------------|----------|---|-----------------------|------------------|---------------------------|----------|
| 25 | LdapShadows | Enhancement | New | Low | Allow global relations to share them among objects ??? | Marc Dequènes | 2010-04-05 19:07 | Global :: Configuration | |
| 720 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Bug | In Progress | Low | Bind9 KASP Migration Problems | Marc Dequènes | 2021-07-09 12:55 | Service :: DNS | DuckCorp |
| 786 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Low | Check services still missing systemd config | | 2023-07-09 16:14 | System :: Base | DuckCorp |
| 735 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Bug | New | Low | Configure mail properly on Nicecity and Orthos | | 2021-10-21 07:42 | Service :: Mail | DuckCorp |
| 85 | MyCyma | Cosmetic | New | Low | Correction orthographique | Pierre-Louis Bonicoli | 2010-05-15 14:09 | | |
| 292 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | Blocked | Low | DNSSEC authoritative nameservers and validating resolvers should be separated | Marc Dequènes | 2017-04-21 10:16 | Service :: DNS | DuckCorp |
| 784 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Low | Do we still need rsyslog? | | 2023-07-09 16:08 | System :: Base | DuckCorp |
| 35 | LdapShadows | Documentation | New | Low | Document API for external apps | Marc Dequènes | 2010-06-21 20:27 | Interface :: API | |
| 457 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Documentation | New | Low | Document Machine<->Services Associations | Marc Dequènes | 2020-04-08 09:37 | Org :: Admin | DuckCorp |
| 673 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Low | Dovecot submission server | Marc Dequènes | 2019-09-09 08:57 | Service :: Mail | DuckCorp |
| 736 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Low | Dovecot: adapt for upcoming deprecated features | | 2021-10-22 10:03 | Service :: Mail | DuckCorp |
| 600 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Low | Evaluate Kallithea | | 2017-10-19 16:05 | Service :: VCS | DuckCorp |
| 158 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | In Progress | Low | experiment Gitosis with Redmine plugin | | 2015-07-09 01:00 | Service :: VCS | DuckCorp |
| 458 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Low | Experiment with nftables | | 2015-07-09 00:24 | System :: Network | DuckCorp |
| 23 | LdapShadows | Enhancement | New | Low | Handle language subtypes | Marc Dequènes | 2010-04-05 19:05 | LDAP :: Operations | |
| 122 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Low | improve adm_mail_stats | | 2021-11-19 07:58 | Service :: Mail | DuckCorp |
| 773 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Low | Investigate Kea usage | | 2022-06-26 13:59 | System :: Network | DuckCorp |
| 241 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Low | Investigate OTP support | | 2011-08-10 21:32 | Service :: IS / AAA / PKI | DuckCorp |
| 114 | MyCyma | Bug | New | Low | locale setting from Browser setting is now permanent through the session | | 2010-07-11 19:26 | Core | |
| 689 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Low | Log aggregation and monitoring | | 2020-04-04 10:43 | Service :: Supervision | DuckCorp |
| 638 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Low | maybe replace Passenger with uWSGI? | | 2018-11-02 06:54 | Service :: Web | DuckCorp |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated | Category | Entity |
|-----|-------------------------|-------------|-------------|----------|---|-----------------------|------------------|---------------------------|----------|
| 788 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Bug | New | Low | needrestart should not restart ppp services | | 2024-01-08 13:29 | System :: Base | DuckLand |
| 283 | Bip | Bug | New | Low | Possible bug in do_log_privmsg()'s hack for freenode | | 2012-01-25 11:41 | | |
| 461 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Low | Prepare TLSA rollover tools | | 2019-09-30 19:02 | Service :: DNS | DuckCorp |
| 351 | Pyoto | Enhancement | In Progress | Low | Pyoto as a webapp | | 2014-09-21 19:27 | | |
| 256 | Bip | Bug | Feedback | Low | Re-enable building with no compiler optimization at all in debug mode | | 2011-10-05 05:09 | | |
| 231 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Low | redmine: missing LDAP groups support | | 2020-04-08 05:32 | Service :: Web | DuckCorp |
| 41 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Bug | New | Low | Reinstall web site on Eärendil | Marc Dequènes | 2010-04-11 21:42 | Service :: Web | HurdFr |
| 84 | MyCyma | Cosmetic | New | Low | Renommer l'intitulé d'un tableau | Pierre-Louis Bonicoli | 2010-05-12 14:17 | | |
| 496 | DuckCorp Website | Enhancement | New | Low | Rework layout using a proper grid | | 2016-10-07 14:46 | Design | |
| 594 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Bug | Blocked | Low | slap_global_control: unrecognized control | Marc Dequènes | 2018-05-28 08:12 | Service :: IS / AAA / PKI | DuckCorp |
| 24 | LdapShadows | Enhancement | New | Low | Support X-ORDERED attributetypes | Marc Dequènes | 2010-09-06 10:26 | LDAP :: Operations | |
| 89 | MyCyma | Cosmetic | New | Low | Traduction Anglais>Français | Pierre-Louis Bonicoli | 2010-05-15 17:11 | | |
| 462 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Low | Try HugePages for PG | | 2019-09-21 18:32 | Service :: Database | DuckCorp |
| 785 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Low | Upgrade and cleanup custom logcheck filters | | 2023-07-09 16:11 | System :: Base | DuckCorp |
| 623 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | Blocked | Low | Use Gandi API to automate DNSSEC KSK rollover | | 2021-04-26 18:04 | Service :: DNS | DuckCorp |
| 665 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | Blocked | Low | use the Rspamd package provided by Debian instead of rspamd.org | | 2020-04-04 10:28 | Service :: Mail | DuckCorp |
| 192 | Bip | Bug | Feedback | Low | using "hide ping pong event" in mIRC doesn't work with bip | | 2014-01-10 14:59 | | |
| 293 | DuckCorp Infrastructure | Enhancement | New | Low | Warn when mail quota level is critical | | 2017-09-23 10:06 | Service :: Mail | DuckCorp |